#### STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X3) DATE SURVEY (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** COMPLETED A. BUILDING 315219 B. WING 04/29/2020 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3001 EVESHAM ROAD **VOORHEES CENTER** VOORHEES, NJ 08043 (X5) COMPLETION DATE SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X4) ID ID (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) F 000 **INITIAL COMMENTS** F 000 A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the New Jersey Department of Health. The facility was found to be not in compliance with 42 CFR §483.80 infection control regulations and has implemented the CMS and Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) recommended practices to prepare for COVID-19. Survey date: 4/29/20 Census: 134 F 880 5/4/20 F 880 Infection Prevention & Control CFR(s): 483.80(a)(1)(2)(4)(e)(f) SS=D §483.80 Infection Control The facility must establish and maintain an infection prevention and control program designed to provide a safe, sanitary and comfortable environment and to help prevent the development and transmission of communicable diseases and infections. §483.80(a) Infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program (IPCP) that must include, at a minimum, the following elements: §483.80(a)(1) A system for preventing, identifying, reporting, investigating, and controlling infections and communicable diseases for all residents, staff, volunteers, visitors, and other individuals providing services under a contractual arrangement based upon the facility assessment conducted according to §483.70(e) and following accepted national standards: LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE TITLE (X6) DATE Electronically Signed 05/15/2020

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (\*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

**CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES** 

### PRINTED: 05/22/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

# DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PRINTED: 05/22/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:				(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315219	B. WING		04/2	9/2020	
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ES CENTER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP ( 3001 EVESHAM ROAD VOORHEES, NJ 08043	CODE		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF (EACH CORRECTIVE ACT CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIENC	TION SHOULD BE THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETIO DATE	
F 880	Continued From page	e 1	F 88	0			
	procedures for the pr but are not limited to: (i) A system of survei possible communication infections before they persons in the facility (ii) When and to whow communicable disease reported; (iii) Standard and transprecautions to be follow infections; (iv) When and how is corresident; including but (A) The type and duration depending upon the involved, and (B) A requirement that least restrictive possistic the circumstances. (v) The circumstances. (v) The circumstances. (v) The circumstances. (v) The circumstances substantion contact with residents contact with residents contact will transmit to (vi) The hand hygiene by staff involved in di §483.80(a)(4) A system identified under the factories take §483.80(e) Linens. Personnel must hand	lance designed to identify ole diseases or or can spread to other ; m possible incidents of se or infections should be assmission-based owed to prevent spread of olation should be used for a t not limited to: ation of the isolation, infectious agent or organism at the isolation should be the ble for the resident under s under which the facility ees with a communicable kin lesions from direct s or their food, if direct he disease; and procedures to be followed rect resident contact.					

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: C4NQ11

Facility ID: NJ60414

If continuation sheet Page 2 of 6

# DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315219	B. WING			04/	29/2020
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER         VOORHEES CENTER         (X4) ID       SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES			ID	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3001 EVESHAM ROAD VOORHEES, NJ 08043 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X5)			
PREFIX TAG		Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	PREFI		(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		COMPLETIO DATE
F 880	<ul> <li>§483.80(f) Annual reverse set of the set of th</li></ul>	view. ct an annual review of its ir program, as necessary. is not met as evidenced n, interview and review of documents, it was acility failed to follow control practices and handle ctive equipment in a safe	F	880	The soiled gown was immediately removed from the clean linen closet. A clean linens were laundered and replaced. The clean linen room was disinfected before new linens were place in there. All residents may be at risk for this practice. Education was immediately provided to the nurse regarding the storage of dirty gowns and the infection control policy a procedure.Staff, including agency personnel, were then re-educated on the same policies. The Nurse Educator/Assistant Director Nursing will audit the clean utility rooms three times per week for four weeks to ensure that soiled gowns are placed in the soiled utility room. Results of these audits will be reviewed and reported during no less than quarterly QAPI Committee meetings.	and ne	

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Facility ID: NJ60414

If continuation sheet Page 3 of 6

#### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES **CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES** STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: COMPLETED A. BUILDING B. WING 315219 04/29/2020 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3001 EVESHAM ROAD **VOORHEES CENTER** VOORHEES, NJ 08043 (X5) COMPLETION DATE SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION ID (X4) ID (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE TAG TAG

PRINTED: 05/22/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

			DEFICIENCY)	
F 880	Continued From page 3	F 880		
	The UM left the clean utility room and spoke with			
	a nurse who was seated at the nurse's station.			
	She returned and stated that the agency nurse			
	(contracted employee) hung the gown in the			
	clean utility room because she thought that she			
	had to wear the same gown. She stated that she			
	told the agency nurse that there were more			
	available and all that she had to do was ask. The			
	UM further stated that she would call			
	Housekeeping to have the clean utility room			
	cleared of it's contents and cleaned.			
	At 11:58 AM, the surveyor interviewed the			
	Agency Registered Nurse (ARN) who stated that			
	she was a travel nurse employed by an outside			
	agency. The ARN further stated that she was			
	assigned to care only for COVID-19 positive			
	residents and wore the same gown over her			
	uniform as she rendered care which included			
	medication administration and vital signs			
	(temperature, heart rate, and pulse oximetry, i.e. probe placed on finger to measure oxygen level			
	in the blood) which required direct resident			
	contact.			
	The ARN stated that she hung the gown that she			
	had previously worn to care for COVID-19			
	positive residents on the top rack of the linen cart			
	to the left of the cart which was in the same			
	vicinity where clean bed linens and resident			
	gowns were located on the second shelf. She			
	further stated that she thought that she was			
	supposed to hang it up after she exited the			
	corridor dedicated to COVID residents on the unit			
	for later use.			
	The ARN accompanied the surveyor into the			
	clean utility room and identified the area where			

### DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PRINTED: 05/22/2020 FORM APPROVED

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVE COMPLETED	
		315219	B. WING		04/29/202	20
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP ( 3001 EVESHAM ROAD	CODE	
	1			VOORHEES, NJ 08043		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF (EACH CORRECTIVE AC' CROSS-REFERENCED TO DEFICIEN	TION SHOULD BE COMP THE APPROPRIATE D	(X5) PLETIO DATE
D PLAN OF PR	Continued From page	e 4	F 88	30		
	contents of the clean been discarded and t have been cleaned a	The surveyor noted that the utility room had not yet he area did not appear to fter the UM removed the three-tiered linen cart.				
	she stated that all of stored in the clean ut removed and launder a contaminated gowr "stuff" was contaminated	er interview with the UM, the supplies and linens ility room had to be red because the ARN placed in there and all of that ated. She stated that she bing again to have the area				
	At 1:10 PM, the surve Nurse Executive (CN shouldn't be any soile room. She further sta trained to remove the	eyor interviewed the Center E) who stated that there ed gowns in the clean utility ted that all nurses were ir gowns in the doorway of ace it in a plastic bag, and lirty utility room to be				
	stated that after the s second time about th room she removed th the three- tiered wired shelves herself with b paper towels that she Housekeeping. She f cleaned the room her that if she waited any					
		interview with the ARN, nade a dumb mistake by wn used to care for				

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID: C4NQ11 Facility ID: NJ60414

If continuation sheet Page 5 of 6

## PRINTED: 05/22/2020 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED **CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES** OMB NO. 0938-0391 STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY AND PLAN OF CORRECTION **IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:** COMPLETED A. BUILDING 315219 B. WING 04/29/2020 NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 3001 EVESHAM ROAD **VOORHEES CENTER** VOORHEES, NJ 08043 (X5) COMPLETION DATE SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ID PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X4) ID (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX PREFIX REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) F 880 Continued From page 5 F 880 COVID-19 positive residents in the clean utility room. She stated that she was instructed that she could wear the same gown continuously as the residents on her assignment all tested positive for COVID-19. She stated that it was her second day working at the facility and her first day assigned to Unit #4. She explained that she was told that she could not wear a gown behind the nurse's station, so she hung the soiled gown up in the clean utility room because she thought that was the right thing to do. The surveyor reviewed the facility policy, "Washable and Disposable Gown Use and Reuse," (dated 4/11/20) which revealed the following: "When gown is removed, staff member needs to place in plastic bag and tie bag closed. The bagged gown can then be mixed with other linen or taken to the soiled utility room and placed in soiled laundry hamper." NJAC 8:39-19.4

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Facility ID: NJ60414

If continuation sheet Page 6 of 6